From: Tisdale, Matthew
Sent: 1/7/2013 2:08:28 PM

To: [Redacted |Redacted
Amy (amy.brodrick@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bec:
Subject: RE: PGE CES Demo on EE bus. tools

- Brodrick,

Sounds good. Ichoose 1.16 at 8am. Thanks!

From:|Redacted

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 1:44 PM

To: Brodrick, Amy

Cc: Tisdale, Matthew

Subject: RE: PGE CES Demo on EE bus. tools

Hi Amy,

PG&E’s Customer Energy Solutions (CES) would like to invite Comr Florio’s Energy
Advisor(s) for a 3 hours Demo on PG&E’s customer information tools used to run the EE
business to be held in PG&E business facility.

Here are proposed dates for your office’s consideration:

January 16 — between the hours of 8am and 12noon (3 hours duration);

January 25 - between the hours of 1pm - 5pm (3 hours duration).

Please let me know if you have any question regarding this matter, and I thank you for your
attention.
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Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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